

Hobbs, New Mexico
October 10th, 1935.

Mr. F.J. Vesely
State Oil & Gas Inspector
Carlsbad, New Mexico.

Dear Sir:-

We wish to run a string of 7-5/8" OD casing in our
Steve Taylor #1 at about 3600 Feet. The top of the Bowers sand
was encountered at 3605' which is about 400 feet low structurally.
The Bowers was not productive and we have but little hope that
the well will be a producer. Since we have 306' of surface
pipe in the hole with no water below it, there should be ade-
quate protection of the salt section by circulating 12-lb sand
and cementing with 75 to 100 sacks

Yours very truly,

J.D. Deere

Approval

[Signature]
Deputy Conservation Commissioner